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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Joel Goh Zan Wei <joel.goh@hlas.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 4:09 PM
To: sales@leebrothers.com.sg
Cc: assignments; Grace Ng
Subject: PRS FOR GBG108M (HLAS: SJJ2661H) DOA: 22/11/2022   MPC03855/GN

Without Prejudice 
Save As To Cost 
 
Dear Xue Ting 
 
I refer to our earlier tele-conversation pertaining to the PRS of your client’s vehicle. 
As mentioned, we will be appointing LKK as SJE for this PRS 
 
Please provide your workshop details to them for their assistance. 
 
Dear LKK 
 
Please assist on this PRS. 
Assignment will be via Merimen. 
 
Grace will be the claim handler for this accident. 
 
Best Regards  
Joel Goh 
Senior Claim Specialist 
 

 
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057 
Joel.Goh@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg  
6922 6096 
Reaching out to you at Facebook|Twitter|Linkedin| 
 
Important:  Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment 
constitutes your acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that 
you may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is applicable in respect of the above 
subject matter. 
All emails correspondences are on without prejudice basis. 
 


